Members:

PARISH COUNCIL OF DENMEAD

€ MINUTES OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 3rd April 2019
_ AT THE DENMEAD COMMUNITY CENTRE, SCHOOL LANE, DENMEAD COMMENCING

AT 7.30 pm
Clir K Andreoli P) Cllr I Brown P)
Cllr O Barneveld P) Clir A Berry
Cllr A Carden Cllr D Crichton (P)
Cllr Jones (P) Clir P Langford-Smith P)
Cllir J Morphett ClIr R Pearson
Cllr K Scholey (P) Cllr G West (P)

Cllr N Rusbridger

Also present: Mr Gareth Davies Clerk to the Council and two members of the public.

134/19C

135/19C

136/19C

137/19C

138/19C

139/19C
(@)

(b)

(©

140/19C

141/19C
(@)

Apologies: Apologies were received from Cllr Carden Clir Rusbridger ClIr Pearson, and CllIr
Morphett.

Declarations of Interest: There were no declarations of interest made at this time.

Minutes of the previous Meeting: The minutes from the Full Council Meeting dated 20" February
2019 were received. It was unanimously RESOLVED that the minutes of the council meeting
be accepted as an accurate record and were duly signed by the Chairman.

Public Participation: There was no requirement for a public session.

County and District Councillors Report:
There were no reports or apologies to receive from District or County Councillors. NOTED

Village Matters:

Operation Overlord is being held at the Lawns Denmead on the 25th until the 27th May 2019. It was
proposed by Cllir Brown that the event organisers are reminded to remove all banners and for safety
reasons to clear the mud off the main road. NOTED.

The Chairman stated that the Chicken Run was being organised with flyers had been distributed and
posters were in place to advertise the event. This year’s event is taking place in conjunction with the
Spring Show at All Saints Church.

The Chairman reported that fewer volunteers had participated in the litter pick this year yet the same
amount of litter had been collected as previous years including a number of larger unusual items and
a great deal of packaging from a local fast food restaurant. NOTED.

Annual Parish Assembly:

The Chairman stated that the APA had been well attended although it was felt that the break between
7.30pm and 8.00pm for welcome refreshments was too long and that the meeting could have started
sooner. ClIr Andreoli stated that the main query was if the event could be held at a different location
next year due to lighting. He continued that he answered this question by stating that the event was
held at the Pavillion as all the other halls in the village are used on the evening of the APA. NOTED

Correspondence:

HALC e-update: The Chairman stated that the HALC update had contained a link with regards to
Council Standards in Public Life with regards to bullying and the national framework and that a large




(b)

(©)

(d)

142/19C
(@)

(@)

143/19C
(@)

(b)

144/19C
(@)

145/19C

(@)
(b)
(d)

146/19C
(@)

(b)

proportion of cases being in Parish Councils. It was requested that the Clerk places the national
framework with regards to bullying into DPC Councillor Code of Conduct.

Grant application for the DCA; The Chairman reported that the DCA had requested a grant from the
DPC to replace the flat roof at the Old School. Clir Scholey asked if Glass Reinforced Plastic roof
had been costed. It was unanimously RESOLVED that the grant is awarded to the DCA with
the option of them looking into the instalment of Glass Reinforced Plastic roof as an alternative
cost effective option with the grant amount awarded remaining the same.

Correspondence was received from WCC requesting if DPC had wished to re-list White Hart Public
House as an asset of community value. It was unanimously RESOLVED that the DPC re-list the
White Hart as an asset of community value.

Correspondence was received from WCC requesting if DPC had wished to re-list the Mead End Inn
as an asset of community value. It was RESOLVED with a majority of four votes to two with
one abstention that the DPC re-list the Mead End Inn as an asset of community value.

The Chairman stated that correspondence had been received from Cllr Morphett informing the
Council that he would not be standing for re-election for DPC. Cllr Morphet outlined that personal
priorities as the reason. The Chairman thanked Cllr Morphett in his absence for his contribution to
the community. NOTED

Southern Parishes Group:

The Vice-Chairman reported on the Southern Parishes meeting on the 18" March 2019. He stated
that the interim CEO of HALC had now been made permanent. He continued that HALC had been
requested to take Berkshire and Isle of Wight County Associations and install the HALC framework.
Cllr Andreoli concluded by informing the Council that Cllr Evans CEO of HALC would be
approaching his counterpart at WCC with regards to planning information being withheld from
Parish Councils under GDPR. NOTED.

The next meeting of the Southern Parishes Group is to be held on 20" May 2019. It was
unanimously RESOLVED that either the Chairman or the Vice Chairman and the Clerk would
attend this meeting as an approved duty.

Communications:

Denmead Scene issue 140: The Chairman stated that this edition will be distributed the beginning of
June and that contributions are to be forwarded to the Deputy Clerk 30" April 2019. NOTED.

Cllr Brown stated that the Denmead Scene was not being delivered correctly being folded inside the
Directory magazine. He requested that the distributor is contacted to request that the Denmead Scene
is delivered to residents not been obscured by being folded in the Directory. NOTED.

Financial:

Orders for Payment: It was unanimously RESOLVED that the payments detailed on the
Orders for Payment (list 01) should be APPROVED in the sum of £17,042.54 including VAT
and that receipts of £1,630.50 are noted. Further payments of £19,646.18 (including VAT) made
since the last orders of payment were RATIFIED.

It was RESOLVED to receive the Minutes, Reports, Recommendations and Resolutions of the
following committee meetings: -

Amenities Committee — Minutes. 6™ February 2019.

Finance, Administration & Personnel Committee — Minutes 30" January 2019.

Planning Committee — Minutes: 13" February 2019 and 6" March 2019.

Highways and General Purpose Minutes: 16" January 2019

Parish Representation on other bodies and organisations

Church: Cllr Morphett had contacted the Clerk to inform the Council that no report had been made.
NOTED

DCA: Clir Brown stated that he and Cllir Andreoli had attended the DCA meeting and in-depth
discussion had taken place with regards to the drop-down bollards and the new doors at the Old




School Building. Cllr Andreoli publicly apologised for a mistake he had made with regards to
misquoting text while in the DCA discussions with the DCA. NOTED.

(c) HALC: No report was received from HALC as DPC no longer has a representative. NOTED.

(d) Hambledon and District Welfare and Educational Trust: The Clerk informed the Council that there
was no report to receive as a meeting of HDWE has been held since the last Full Council meeting.
NOTED.

(e) Denmead Twinning Association: No report was received as Cllr Rusbridger could not attend the

meeting due to work commitments. NOTED.

There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 9.30pm
The next Council Meeting is on Wednesday 8" May 2019.

Signed: Date:




PUBLIC SESSION
Full Council Meeting — 4" April 2018

Public Participation The Public Session commenced at 7.30pm to allow members of the public to address
the Parish Council.

A resident stated that he had noted the names of the roads on the new development and questioned whether
the council were aware of what was discussed in 1971 with the naming of and reusing names. Citing the use
of the name Ashling in numerous roads causing confusion as a case in point, Using the new name of Kidmore
View on the new development as an example of the new names.

The Chairman stated that the names had already been accepted by WCC and the Post Office and that Council
had contributed in removing the term Close to many of the new roads.












